
 

TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Accept Grants 
DATE:  February 13, 2018  

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve the acceptance application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 

 
 
TPSD Grant # 1807  
Grant Source: Lowe’s  
Grant Site: Thomas St  
Grant Title: Play to Learn 
Grant Purpose: To provide a complete makeover to Thomas St 

school garden 
Amount Requested:  $34,408 
Amt. of District Match: $0/District - $5,000/PTO 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse/Michelle Guyton/Cindy Pike 
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1812  
Grant Source: MS Arts Commission 
Grant Site: TMS 
Grant Title: Mini-Grant- Teaching Artist/Kay Thomas 
Grant Purpose: To cover half of Kay Thomas’ travel expenses and 

program fee to come work with 7th & 8th grade 
art and science students as well as teachers.  

Amount Requested:  $400 
Amt. of District Match: $400 
District Grant Contact: Cristina Hudgins/Kristy Luse 
Action:   Accept Grant 
 

 
 
 


